From: ECE PAZARBASI <associate@proje4L.org>
To: Vas»>f Kortun <kortun@netone.com.tr>
Date: Perflembe, 13 Mart 2003 18:30

Subject: FW: vdb

From: VDB Orders <info@vdb.org>
Date: Thu, 13 Mar 2003 11:22:57 -0600
To: associate@projed4l.org

Hi,

You don't have to send a QUOTE form--the information on the web site
is a little confusing. "Endurance" is only available for rental. 2-6
weeks is $750. Over 6 weeks is $1000. There's a $25 international
order processing fee, and shipping will be about $50. We will send it
marked as you've described.

Overseas oreder must be pre-paid. Credit card is best, but we can
also accept wire transfers.

Thanks,

Sean Ferrante
Video Data Bank

Video Data Bank

School of the Art Institute of Chicago

112 s. Michigan Ave

Chicago, IL 60603

Ph 312-345-3550

Fax 312-541-8073

Office hours: M-F 9-5 CST

Check out our website and on-line catalog: http://www.vdb.org !



